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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 February 2023 10:50 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto); admin-d
Cc: Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides 

Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); 
MTPRI

Subject: FW: PRI for SLK 9936R – Our Insured: SG5818M on 14/02/2023  Our Ref: 
D23000578MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1

Attachments: SC1F232E0001_14-02-2023_171242.pdf; WhatsApp Video 2023-02-15 at 
12.28.13.mp4

Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP:  SLK9936R 
Insured: SG5818M 
Workshop: Cheng Auto Bodywortk 
 
Thank you. 
 
Aside to Bus Team colleagues, 
Kindly follow-up with the reporting. 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 

ashlene 

Ashlene Lee 
Claim Department 
  
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2615 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: BeeGan.Lee@strides.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
https://www.smrt.com.sg/Compliment 
  

 
 
 

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:50 PM 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM; 
Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for SLK 9936R – Our Insured: SG5818M on 14/02/2023 Our Ref: D23000578MFBP/SMRT/CL/TPD-1 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen,  
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For PRI.  
 
Thank you and Regards, 
Joanne Tan 
Motor Claims 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system  
and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 12:52 pm 
To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SLK 9936R - KOH BENG SOON (XU MINGSHUN) | DOA : 14/02/2023 | REF. NO. : NEW 
 
Dear Chris Lim, 
 
Attached is our client’s GIA report and accident video. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards 
Murugesan 

 Claims Department 

 

 
HP: 8666 7775     |   Office-Tel: 6631 0707    |   Fax: 6316 
2431   |    

 

Reporting Centre & Workshop  Spraypainting 

5 Soon Lee Street   1 Soon Lee Street 
#01-60, Pioneer Point  #06-41, Pioneer Centre 
Singapore 627607  Singapore 627605 
Email: claims@chengauto.com / 
cab@chengauto.com Email: cab@chengauto.com 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified recipient(s) to 
whom it is addressed.  If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not 
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person. 
 

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:18 PM 
To: 'CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM' <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM> 
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Cc: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: SLK 9936R - KOH BENG SOON (XU MINGSHUN) | DOA : 14/02/2023 | REF. NO. : NEW 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 
Dear Rachel, 
 
We refer to your email below. 
 
Kindly note that our Insured had not reported the accident. 
 
Please forward us a copy of your client’s GIA report. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
D: 6507 3853 | M: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
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
  
Confidentiality Notice:  
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If 
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM <CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM>  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 February 2023 12:03 pm 
To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: SLK 9936R - KOH BENG SOON (XU MINGSHUN) | DOA : 14/02/2023 | REF. NO. : NEW 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We, the repairers for vehicle (SLK9936R) is filing a Third Party Claim against your insured (SG5818M). 
 
Kindly arrange for pre-inspection. 
 
We look forward to your prompt reply. 
 
Please let us have the Claim Ref. No. for future correspondence. 
 
Thanks & Best Regards 
Rachel Lai 

 Claims Department 



4

 
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
copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person 
 


